

From: Hugh Roarty

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 09, 2013

Subject:

Message:

Dear Walter Johnston,

We received your letter dated March 11, 2013 regarding the dismissal of our license renewal application. I was unable to upload the fee exempt statement on February 4, 2013 and had contacted the FCC on February 4, 2013 via email stating this fact. The case number for the email is CIMS00003567521. Can I submit this fee exempt statement for the license renewal?

The experimental license is for the operation of equipment owned and operated by Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey.

Rutgers is a state university with tax-exempt status. Therefore, the application (0051-EX-RR-2013) is fee exempt.

You can contact me at hroarty@marine.rutgers.edu or 908-208-2970 to discuss this further.

Thank you for your attention on this matter.

Hugh Roarty